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Woodmere Police Department 
Village of Woodmere 

27899 Chagrin Boulevard 
Woodmere, Ohio 44122 
    Office (216) 831-1234 

Fax (216) 292-4109 

 
TO:              Mayor Benjamin I. Holbert III and Council Members of Woodmere Village 

FROM:       Sheila Mason, Chief of Police 

SUBJECT:     December 2022 Monthly Report to Council 

                                                                   Police or Village Equipment 
Applied for Protective Vest, it’s a State Grant, village pays and state reimburse 25%. 

Received $10,987.50 
Electric Motorcycle grant(ordered) 
Body Camera County grant(order) 

(14) In-Service Training at Tri-C Western Campus, Simulated Scenario Village-VirTra 
December 05, 2022 9-1pm 
December 12, 2022 9-1pm 

 
Order (3) new departmental vehicles (Pending) 

 
Monthly Schedule & Personnel 

*Need Part-Time Officers 
 

    Officer Special Recognition & Merit 
 

Wishing You All a very Merry Christmas and a Joyful New Year 
 

Safety Note: Do not leave your keys in your vehicle, unknown persons have been breaking into vehicles parked in home-owner’s 
driveway and stealing items and they are also stealing the home garage opener, they have entered the garage and also entered the 
home, with the family there. 
Safety Note: Please Do Not open your home doors to any person that you did not invite, or you did not make the appointment for 
service.  Please call 911 or 440-247-7321, to have an officer come to you home for a suspicious person. 
Scams:  Please there are groups attempting to scam you for your Taxes, Stimulus Check and to steal your Identity.  Please do not 
provide any information over the telephone.  Call those services before you give out your personal information. 
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POLICE ALERT: Please note if you see a suspicious person or vehicle Please Call the Police Department 
Emergency  911                                                            Non-Emergency    440-247-7321              


